
From: Jae Lim
To: carla.cooper@fidelitycommunications.com
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181018-07114; Call Sign: E201715
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:41:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mrs. Carla Cooper,
 
I haven’t heard from you, but fortunately I was able to verify location of your antenna.
 
I corrected emission from 36000F9 to 36M0G9F.
 
If you think this Emission Designator is incorrect, please let me know before end of this week 7/31/2020 for correction.
 
Thanks and have a great safe weekend.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 10:32 AM
To: carla.cooper@fidelitycommunications.com
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181018-07114; Call Sign: E201715 
Importance: High
 
Hi Mrs. Carla Cooper,
 
I haven’t heard from you yet and your phone number 573-468-1218 seems to be disconnected.
 
This is very important to process your application.
 
Please provide the requested information for reinstatement of your application before close of business today.
 
Thanks.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:28 PM
To: carla.cooper@fidelitycommunications.com
Subject: SES-REG-20181018-07114; Call Sign: E201715 
Importance: High
 
Hi Mrs. Carla Cooper,
 
I hope all is well with you and your family.
 
It is very important to get back to me asap today.
 
Please verify the following:

1. I’m unable to verify location of antenna. Please verify coordinates
2. Emission 36000F9 is incorrect. Please provide correction.

Thanks.
 

 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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